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association of university and college employees 

Robert Grant 
Director 
Employee Relations Department 
CAMPUS MAIL 

Dear Mr. Grant: 

May 13, 1982 

Re: Short Term Leave of Absence 

As per Artic l e 7.03(c) of the collective agreement the Union hereby 
requests leaves of absence for June 3, 1982 as fo l lows: 

Suzan Horner Woodward Library 1:30-5:00 p.m. 
Kitti Cheema Seria l s Di vision, LPC 1 :30-5 :30 p.m. 
Suzan Zagar Woodward Library 1:30-5:00 p.m. 
Shirley Irvine Commerce 1:30-4:30 p.m. 
Murray Adams Woodward Library 1:30-5:30 p.m. 

Pl ease do not discontinue these employees' salary . 

cc: as above 
Eri c de Bruijn 
Gail Robertson 

Yours truly, 

Carol e Cameron 
Union Organizer 
AUCE Local 1 

#202-6383 Memorial Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1 W5 
Telephone: 224-2308 


